

Michelle F. Myatt

From: Michelle F. Myatt
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Kayla Byington
Subject: RE: FMFW2509-0006 19 W DEPOT ST

Will do! Hope you have a great weekend! ☺

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services



(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

<https://harnett.org/permits/>

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kayla Byington <kbyington@angier.org>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 4:27 PM
To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: FMFW2509-0006 19 W DEPOT ST

Please do, thank you!! ☺

Kayla Byington
Marketing & Event Coordinator



Town of Angier
249 East Williams St.
Angier, NC 27501
office 919-331-6713
cell 919-793-4127

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 4:26 PM

To: Kayla Byington <kbyington@angier.org>
Subject: RE: FMFW2509-0006 19 W DEPOT ST

Absolutely, would it be okay with you if we shredded the check?

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services



(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

<https://harnett.org/permits/>

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kayla Byington <kbyington@angier.org>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 4:10 PM
To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: FMFW2509-0006 19 W DEPOT ST

Yes, thank you!

You can void the check - I'll send a note to our finance department so they know it won't be cashed. Thank you so much for reaching out about this!



Kayla Byington
Marketing & Event Coordinator

Town of Angier
249 East Williams St.
Angier, NC 27501
office 919-331-6713
cell 919-793-4127

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 4:03 PM
To: Kayla Byington <kbyington@angier.org>
Subject: FMFW2509-0006 19 W DEPOT ST

Hi Kayla,

We just received your check for FMFW2509-0006.

I believe Donna made you aware that the Fire Marshal's office will no longer require fees to be taken for Special Assembly, although they will still require a review.

Donna completed a few refunds yesterday for the relevant permit fees taken after July 1, 2025.

With that said, how did you want me to proceed with this check?

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services



(910) 814-6421 | mmmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

<https://harnett.org/permits/>

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)